
From: /o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=b1d789913fa14fcc8015a34012fd08df-catherine o on behalf of
/o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=b1d789913fa14fcc8015a34012fd08df-catherine o </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=b1d789913fa14fcc8015a34012fd08df-catherine o> 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 10:20 AM EST 
To: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>; Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> 
CC: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com> 
Subject: RE: Seeking a few minutes via phone today 

Andrea:

 

1:30 confirmed.

 

Cathy

 
Catherine Kiami O’Malley
Acting Aide to Matt de Ferranti
Member, Arlington County Board

 

From: Matt de Ferranti 

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 10:19 AM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Cc: Catherine O'Malley <comalley@arlingtonva.us>; Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Seeking a few minutes via phone today

 

Thank you. In person is great. 130 looks like a leading contender.

 

Matt de Ferranti

Member, Arlington County Board

 
Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests.

 

 

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Matt de Ferranti <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Catherine O'Malley <comalley@arlingtonva.us>; Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Seeking a few minutes via phone today

 

Sure thing. I would be happy to.

 

Cathy, I’m available anytime between 1:30 – 3:30 pm. (In fact, I’m in between meetings there at the County offices so can pop in for

a few if that’s convenient.) If that time doesn’t work, let me know what’s best for Matt and we’ll make it work.

 

Thanks!

 

 

 
Andrea Fava  Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

 

From: Matt de Ferranti [mailto:mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us] 

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Cc: Catherine O'Malley <comalley@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Seeking a few minutes via phone today

 

Andrea,

 

I’d like to see if you might have 10 minutes or less to touch base via phone today.

 

I’d like to understand where you are on construction and site plan timing, among other issues.

 

Thank you for considering—I know you have a lot going on.

 

Best,

 

Matt

 

Matt de Ferranti

Member, Arlington County Board

2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 300

|



Arlington, VA  22201

mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us

(703) 228-3130

 
Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests.

 


